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Kepada: International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com>

Dear team editorial
Thank you for your patience, | am attaching a file that | have revised according to your recommendations, please if

there is the latest information regarding this article, please contact me immediately, thank you very much for your
cooperation.

Best regards

Alfauzan Amin
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
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Dear team editorial
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Alfauzan Amin
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Dear author
We received your revised article and sent it to a reviewer. Thank you very much for your interest in 1J1I.

Sincerely yours,
International Journal of Instruction

International Journal of Instruction

http://www.e-iji.net

http://www.gate-academy.ch
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From: "alfauzan amin" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 6:42:35 PM
Subject: Re: Last Minor Amendments

Dear team editorial

| will revise my manuscript. File manuscript | attached, Thank you
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

We fixed your article and sent it to reviewers. You can see our revision on the attached file. Thank you
very much for your interest in 1JI.

Sincerely yours,
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Preventing Student Radicalism
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Are the findings expressed clearly?
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Are the conclusions and generalizations based on the findings?
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|:| The article can be published after some revision.
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|:| The article cannot be published.

Would you like to see the revised article if you have suggested any revisions? |X| Yes |:| No
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Section of the Comments and Notes
Manuscript
‘ Title- Abstract- No comments in this section. The title seems appropriate. The abstract should be in line
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Literature Review summarized in little more than 1 page. In addition, some ideas are repeated in the




discussion section of the article. These two sections are seven pages of the article. The
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Research Methods

The qualitative analysis is poorly explained and the results are unclear.Comparing the two
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Research Findings

The results of the quantitative analysis are correctly presented in the paper, except for some
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The results of the qualitative analysis are very anecdotal; this part should be reviewed in
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takes up more space than the qualitative analysis. It can even be considered a purely
quantitative analysis.

Discussion

The discussion repeats ideas from the introduction and these are very general. It assumes
ideas that should be the subject of the study presented in this article. It should be
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Conclusion and
Suggestions

Conclusions are scarce since some ideas that should appear in this section appear in other
sections, e.g., in discussion.

References and

Some references are incomplete, missing volumne and/or number. The doi are referenced
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Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>

iji@ogu.edu.tr <iji@ogu.edu.tr> 25 Februari 2022 04.05

Kepada: alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id, alimni@iainbengkulu.ac.id, dwiagus.k@unja.ac.id, pwricky27@gmail.com,
dikichen63@gmail.com

Dear author

You have minor amendments from a reviewer. Could you please amend on attached file “Article
121021_revised_2_for revision” and send back your revised article and the list of explanations of the revisions
done via e-mail (iji@ogu.edu.tr) as an attached file as soon as possible?

So far, a lot of articles have been published in the International Journal of Instruction on a wide range of subjects.
To promote our international and scientific community, we kindly ask our writers to make references to other
articles published in our journal. By doing this, you will help us to improve the IJI and as other writers will possibly

reference your article, your article gets citations. Thus, as a final touch, we Kindly ask you to make
references to two or more articles from the IJI.

Sincerely yours,
International Journal of Instruction

International Journal of Instruction
http://lwww.e-iji.net
We are happy to announce that the IJI is now Scopus Q1.

Bu elektronik posta ve onunla iletilen bitin dosyalar sadece yukarida isimleri belirtilen kigiler arasinda 6zel
haberlesme amacini tagimakta olup génderici tarafindan alinmasi amaglanan yetkili gergek ya da tlizel kisinin
kullanimina aittir. Eger bu elektronik posta size yanliglikla ulagsmigsa, elektronik postanin igerigini agiklamaniz,
kopyalamaniz, yénlendirmeniz ve kullanmaniz kesinlikle yasaktir. Bu durumda, lutfen mesaji geri gdénderiniz ve
sisteminizden siliniz. Eskisehir Osmangazi Universitesi bu mesajin igerdigi bilgilerin dogrulugu veya eksiksiz oldugu
konusunda herhangi bir garanti vermemektedir. Bu nedenle bu bilgilerin ne sekilde olursa olsun igeriginden,
iletiimesinden, alinmasindan ve saklanmasindan sor umlu degildir. Bu mesajdaki gorlsler yalnizca gdénderen kigiye
aittir ve Eskisehir Osmangazi Universitesinin gérislerini yansitmayabilir.

This electronic mail and any files transmitted with it are intended for the private use of the people named above. If you

are not the intended recipient and received this message in error, forwarding, copying or use of any of the information
is strictly prohibited. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is
unauthorized and may be illegal. In this case, please immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system.
Eskisehir Osmangazi University does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information included in this
message. Therefore, by any means Eskisehir Osmangazi University is not responsible for the content of the
message, and the transmission, reception, storage, and use of the information. The opinions expressed in this
message only belong to the sender of it and may not reflect the opinions of Eskisehir Osmangazi University.
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=4bb6402989&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A17256800450234 3226 3&simpl=msg-f%3A172568...

12


mailto:iji@ogu.edu.tr
http://www.e-iji.net/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=4bb6402989&view=att&th=17f2d8db9f9a0e47&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=4bb6402989&view=att&th=17f2d8db9f9a0e47&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

2/25/22, 8:30 AM Email Institut Agama Islam Negeri Bengkulu - Last Minor Amendments

Thank you, | will do that.
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Re: Last Minor Amendments
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International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com> 26 Februari 2022 05.45
Kepada: "Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>, alimni@iainbengkulu.ac.id, "DWI AGUS
KURNIAWAN, S.Pd., M.Pd" <dwiagus.k@unja.ac.id>, pwricky27@gmail.com, dikichen63@gmail.com

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

We are happy to announce that the 1JI is now Scopus Q1.

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

DWI AGUS KURNIAWAN, S.Pd., M.Pd <dwiagus.k@unja.ac.id> 26 Februari 2022 06.18
Kepada: International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com>

Cc: "Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>, Alimni Alimni <alimni@iainbengkulu.ac.id>, Ricky
Purnama Wirayuda <pwricky27@gmail.com>, Diki Chen <dikichen63@gmail.com>
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Alfauzan Amin
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Cc: "Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>, Alimni Alimni <alimni@iainbengkulu.ac.id>, Ricky
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KURNIAWAN, S.Pd., M.Pd" <dwiagus.k@unja.ac.id>, pwricky27@gmail.com, dikichen63@gmail.com

Dear author,

We prepared your article for publication, and we uploaded it to the system. Your article is ready for publication.
But, the similarity rate of your article is 28%. Approximately 15% would be sufficient. Below 15% is much more
appropriate. We have sent your article, you can lower the similarity rate of your article. Please make corrections
without breaking the format of the file, otherwise we cannot use it. And, as a final touch, we kindly ask you
to make references to two or more articles from the IJI.

Sincerely yours,

Publishing Officer

International Journal of Instruction

http://www.e-iji.net

http://www.gate-academy.ch

We are happy to announce that the 1JI is now Scopus Q1.

2 lampiran

ﬂ Article 121021.docx Copyleaks Report.-28pdf.pdf
201K

@ Article 121021.doc
201K

DWI AGUS KURNIAWAN, S.Pd., M.Pd <dwiagus.k@unja.ac.id> 3 Juni 2022 21.53
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KURNIAWAN, S.Pd., M.Pd" <dwiagus.k@unja.ac.id>, pwricky27@gmail.com, dikichen63@gmail.com

Dear author,
We are happy to announce that the 1JI is now Scopus Q1.

We prepared your article for publication, and we uploaded it to the system. Your article is ready for
publication. We will schedule your manuscript for publication in the July 2022 issue and publish it as
OnlineFirst after you transfer the expenses of your article 1000 EUR. https://www.e-iji.net/volumes/
370-onlinefirst

We will send you payment information for the expenses of your article. But, some authors' payments
went back, so we could not get them. While you transfer your payment, please do not write anything as
explanation-information-purpose of payment, transaction remarks or purpose, message etc. If you
absolutely have to write please write only “For Gift” If you write something else, we are having trouble
in the bank account. Could you please don't write anything else.

Would you please follow in accordance with our instructions?

Please contact us only with this editor.eiji@gmail.com mail for your article from now on. Others will
not be considered. You could see our valid email on: http://www.e-iji.net/about-us

Sincerely yours,

Publishing Officer

International Journal of Instruction

http://www.e-iji.net

http://www.gate-academy.ch

We are happy to announce that the 1JI is now Scopus Q1.
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Cc: alimni@iainbengkulu.ac.id, "DWI AGUS KURNIAWAN, S.Pd., M.Pd" <dwiagus.k@unja.ac.id>,
pwricky27@gmail.com, dikichen63@gmail.com
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Kepada: "Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Amin,
Ok, we trust you. Please never make a transfer if you cannot follow our following instructions.
If it is possible could you please transfer 1000 EUR via Western Union? (Note: All extra fees per

transaction for bank charges (intermediary and local banks) belong to the author. We can’t send any
receipt or invoice. After payment it will not be refunded.)
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While you transfer your payment, please do not write anything as explanation-information-purpose of

payment, transaction remarks or purpose, message etc.

If you absolutely have to write please write only “For Gift”. Could you please don't write anything

else.

The transfer information for Western Union
Receiver (Beneficiary) First Name: BETUL
Receiver (Beneficiary) Last Name: ARI

Country: Turkey

Please contact us only with this editor.eiji@gmail.com mail for your article from now on. Others will
not be considered. You could see our valid email on: http://www.e-iji.net/about-us

Note: International Journal of Instruction has a wide range of abstracting/indexing services. However, the

index services have the right of one-sided termination of the contracts and not to publish any of the
articles. Therefore, we do not accept any responsibilities caused by indexing problems.

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

Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id> 6 Juni 2022 01.21

Kepada: International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com>

Dear team editorial
can you send details if you make a bank payment? and please include a cellphone number that can be contacted if
later needed in payment

Best regards
Alfauzan Amin

International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com> 7 Juni 2022 06.16

Kepada: "Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Amin,

Please never make a transfer if you cannot follow our following instructions. We trust
you.

Ok, but, could you please transfer 1000EUR via fast transfer. Otherwise it comes too late, sometimes
it may take a month to arrive. Please don’t transfer via Western Union anymore, we can not receive it.
(Note: All extra fees per transaction for bank charges (intermediary and local banks) belong to the
author. We can’t send any receipt or invoice. After payment it will not be refunded.)

While you transfer your payment, please do not write anything as explanation-information-
purpose of payment, transaction remarks or purpose, message etc.

If you absolutely have to write please write only “For Gift”. Could you please don't write anything

else.
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Account information for 1000 EUR

The name of the account holder: OMER ARI

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION: Albaraka Turk Participation Bank A. S.
SWIFT CODE: BTFHTRISXXX

IBAN: TRO5 0020 3000 0881 1233 0000 02

Address of the bank: Albaraka Tiirk Eskisehir Subesi, Eskisehir, TURKEY

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

We received, thank you. We will publish your article as OnlineFirst within two weeks.

Sincerely yours

International Journal of Instruction
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http://www.gate-academy.ch

We are happy to announce that the 1JI is now Scopus Q1.

Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id> 15 Juni 2022 06.13

Kepada: International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com>
Dear Editor
Thank you for accepting and publishing my article. | am very happy to receive this news.
Sincerely

Alfauzan Amin
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